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From: Lucy Kissel
To: "foipaquestions@fbi.gov"
Subject: FOIPA 1272013-001
Date: Friday, March 15, 2019 9:12:00 AM
Attachments: 2019-02-22 Ltr re FOIPA 1272013-001 RhonesG.pdf

2018-10-22 Fax re FOIPA.pdf

Dear Ms. Ramsey,
 
As we discussed this morning by phone, I ask that you keep FOIPA Request No. 1272013-001,
pertaining to Gabriel Rhones, open.  Our initial request is attached in relevant part, as is the FBI’s
response dated February 22, 2019.
 
Our office consents to pay the $57.05 estimated cost for paper releases.  Please produce those
pages.
 
Without knowing what media files the FBI located in response to our request, I am unable to agree
to pay the $1,165.00 estimated cost for CD releases at this time.  I would like to learn more about
the contents of those files to determine whether our office needs them.  Therefore, I request to
work with a member of the Negotiation Team with respect to the audio and video files.
 
Thank you very much for your time and assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
Lucy Kissel
Legal Fellow
Louisiana Capital Assistance Center
636 Baronne Street
New Orleans, LA 70113
(504) 558-9867
lkissel@thejusticecenter.org
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